


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 4:53 PM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
: _ <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: . Remediation Plan (1R427-353) Termination - ROC EME I-25 EQL Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME 1-25 EOL Site
Unit Letter I, Section 25, T19S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-353) Termination :

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and -
request to close the above-referenced site, dated February 7, 2013 (received February 11, 2013). The
reports are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-353) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RICE Operating C’cmzpq;g;tz}_{x o110
112 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240+ ’
Phone: (575) 393-9174 + Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8821

February 7, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request _
EME I-25 EOL (1R427-353): UL/L, Sec. 25, T19S, R36E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former I-25 EOL junction box. The site is located in
UL/L, Sec. 25, T19S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 43 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 5x2x7 ft deep excavation.
Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID for
hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 7 ft sample was sent to a
commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride
concentration of 32 mg/kg and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was returned to
the excavation and contoured to the surrounding area. On 12/6/2010, the site was seeded
with a blend of native vegetation. A junction box is no longer needed at the site.
Vegetation has rebounded at the site, so no re-vegetation efforts are needed.

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, laboratory analysis,
PID sheet, chloride graph and current photodocumentation are attached.



Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (5§75)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder ,
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471
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RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM [JUNCTION | _ UNIT SECTION |TOWNSHIP] RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Eunice Monument : ‘ Length l Width I Depth
Eumont (EME) |-25VEOL i 25 198 36E Lea Efmiaied
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE X FEE LANDOWNER | OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 43 feet | NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 121612010 ‘Date Completed ‘ ?2/5/2010' __0OCD Witnessv no
Soil Excavated 26 cubic yards Excavation tength i 5 Width 2 Depth 7 feet
Soil Disposed Q cubic yards Offsite Facility n/a ‘Location n/a
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 121612010 Sample Depth TH
TPH and Chloride laboratory test fesults completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.
Sample PID (field) GRO DRO Chiornde CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
Location ppm mg/kg mgikg . mglkg LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
SOURCE 7' GRAB 0.0 . <100 <10 32 ‘Background 6" 58
' ' vertical 3 61
it . 4' 58
G 1D iption of Remedial Action: L . L delineation — -
eneral Description of Remedial Action:  This junction and line were eliminated trehch at the 5 55
. during the pipeline/upgrade program. After the former junction box was removed, an ‘ junction & 90
investigation was conducted using a backhoe to collect samples at regular intervals (source) 7 84

-pféahcing a -5X2X7-ft1deep‘v excavation. Chioride field test were performed on each

sample, which yielded low conéentrations of chloride, similar to that of the background sample. Organic vapors were measured using a

PID, which yielded low concentrations. The deepest sample, 7 ft BGS, was sent to a commeicial laboratiory for analysis of chlofide and

TPH, which confirmed low concentrations of each. The excavated soil was retumed to the excavation to ground surface and contoured

to the surrounding area. On 12/06/2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to retum to a productlve

capacity at a normal rate.

enclosures: photos, lab results, PID (field) screenings, chioride graph

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE lNFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNO jGE D BELIEF. )
SITE SUPERVISOR -Dak Harris SIGNATURE __ ) "COMPANY __RICE OPERATING COMPANY
REPORT
-ASSEMBLED BY _ Zach Conder . INITIAL,:’_?:

PROJECT LEADER __Lanry Bruce Baker Jr_ sssNATURE;‘é,%_W G pate_d =2 /)



EME 1-25 EOL  unit1, Section 25, T19S, R36E

'

Sampling initial vertical delineation trench ~ 12/06/2010

>

12/06/2010

5

Raking in seed » o ‘ ‘ 12/06/2010 Site ﬂa pto




CARDINAL
¢ _aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Rice Operating Company
Bruce Baker

112 W. Taylor

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (575) 397-1471
Received: 12/06/2010 - Sampling Date: 12/06/2010
Reported: 12/08/2010 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: EME [-25 EOL (19/36) Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN '
Sample ID: SOURCE @ 7' (H021456-01)
Chloride, SM4500Ci-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank 8S % Recovery True Value QC RPO Qualifier
Chioride 32.0 16.0 12/07/2010 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg _ Analyzed By: AB
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value GC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 12/08/2010 ND 193 96.5 200 19.4
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 12708/2010 ND 130 94.8 200 9.14
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 9229% 70-130
Surrogate: 1-Chiorooctadecane 102 % 70-130

COPY

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOYE:  Uadity anc Domages. Cacdkrals habitoy g s excusive feecy for any dam arsng, whemer based wi COMRAG O tor,, Shal be Lmutec to the amouT PG by die tor anRlyses.
2ny other fause whatsoever shall D2 deomsd waived unless made in watng an receved oy Cardnal within thiry  (30) cays ater comoletion cof the applcable serwce.

*=Accredited Analyte

M dams, indudng thoss for reghgmcs aro

In no esmnt shad Cadind be kable for uncivental or conseguendal damages,

induding, wihout kmtstion, business imerrupnons, Joss of wse. o7 kass Of profts mcumel oy diem, s subsidianess, affltstes oc successors ansing our of or relaed to the perormance of the Seces hereunder oy Cardindl, regardiess of whether such
daimis basea Lpon any of the above stated reasons 07 otherwise, RESURS safate ohiy 1o the sampies icentified above, THis report shall not be reprogused exced in Mufl with wiitten approvat of Cardinal Laboratones.

Celey D, Keene, Lab Director/QuaI}ty Manager o

[ Pagezoiz |



(

Vi s = ARDINAL LABORATORIES

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Marland, Hobbg, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603

{505) 393-2328 FAX (505)-393-2476 (325) 673-7001 FAX (325)673-7020
l"-og\ﬂany rllavAna /’{', 'C,r C?.I.{;')F;'g_ fone Cosspony 1 ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: F/ o (,' ga et P.O. #:
Address: /2 2 RER% ’0/‘ Company:
PEIRRNSEL L. 3 T LT Sy - PP e o ./‘ - . ——
Clly: ‘State: il,} o le f 3 7/L Jd Attn: o
Phone?: 575 ~2F3- Fi74 payp F7I-397 TS Address:
Project #: o Project Owner: Clly: N
. - - = A
Project Haime: o . . -, State: rAl A
""" . s I C R J
'clLocalloll / f‘/’/" ..zi I O | /’“.‘.—j‘:‘"/} Phone #: \\
= it g e 3
Sampler Maine: /;k,é, /,if// VS Fax #: Ay
rervaweone | T MATRIX " |FRESERV]  SAMPLING X
o ] N
= 1y “a
Qlu juw | w
olx =W ~,
: =212 |% il 2 .‘% 3
Lab LD, Sample 1.D. 51z1813 wi-12(3] .. PN
A H EI R B W< 1
131922 =1 EINE ‘ S >\
0l2]|612|215|alc|2|C|6] PATE | TIME |- A=
R e Ao I ) . y i p
a2 1asbil Seupaz e 7 AL Ly N =4 Wi il » 1
e e —— S "‘ Torad. RSPV SURSO) P B Y (SR -
i I . S B SN -
A Y N A S A
| O O NN AN VU NN N e o '
(s
(L bumasl Rmnd e tuluit (oot - 2y
FLEARE HOTE- Liabfilty snd Damngas. Cardnals |Yal~.‘llwr‘.’md chr;l'l nv:lu;)ve 1emedy lot any clatm ml:lr-.V:‘h:lhav b;w;;d In contract o tnit, shall be Ninitad fo e nmr.:unl pntd by the clianl for the
anadyssr. /‘Brhlnn hseleding these for nagligence and ,ny other esuna vhatsezver shall be deemed watved unlesz madn.in virting nod recelved by Cardinat within 30 deyn altet complation of the npp"cahle
E 2. 10 ng 2vent shall Cardingl be fintl= e incldaninl o b dam, . Inzhuding withstt Aitatizn, buslness Intersipbions, lasa ol use. of losg of pralls Incun od by cllent, s cubeidinclen
3lfillates of Buccesaois nrlalng cuk of ar rolated to d\ guumnnc: ul:urvl:-n hnr:mdarby Cardinal, rogsrdlesa of whathiar 3uch claim ls based upen aoy nl tie above statsd ronsena of etherwlse. A
ﬁellnqulshed By- Date: Recelved By: Phone Resutt: T Yes_ L[ Ho _lf\dd‘l Phone# _—
Fax Resull: O Yes O Mo |AddiFax# o
Thne: REMARKS: /:~ Ma it K;E' cee ! rs Te
Re||nq}l;zade ' ; /D'?E:é ~ | Recelved By: e Apaes @ Ao Susd C‘o"f{
g oAt : z . B ¢ [ e
ii,/(' /:/)l‘ﬂ Ris _ J[)[k{( P WAL | B beker .
De||verﬂ Bv:i {Circle One) S'\mple Condiion |~ CHEGRED BY: | A codad” ¢ Lot
) Codl~ Intact Oifitthig) ; < 1y !¢
PS - Bus - Other: 28 esLj’( / vs S W Hapsig {0 !
[ No|] Nao Ly

1 CGardinal catmnot accept verbal changes. Please fax written v:hangpq to 505-393- 2176

7L
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (5035)397-147]
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

CK. v MODEL: PGM 7300 SERIAL NO: 390-0003508
MODEL MODEL.: PGM 7300 SERIAL NO: 390-000504
NO. MODEL: PGM 7320 SERIAL NO: 592-903318
MODEL: PGM 7300 SERIAL NO: 3590-000183

GAS COMPOSITION; ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

YT A
LoTNo . FADEA EXPRATION DATE: 4 /27 /1%
METER READING ACCURACY: /00

ACCURACY : +/- 2%

SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
oy - L~ —_— — / 2/
LHE |\ T-FJ5F- | T | 25 // J&
SAMPLE ID PID SAMPLE ID PID
A P P o
Lachbraind (]
uﬁ f . >
2 -9

4 (.3 (@@ TR
7 A
/ £

Pverify thal I have ?/ahbrate,d the above instrument in accordance 1o the m{muchturﬂ operation manual

;l

SIGNATURE;: / / L;

:sz\f"' | DATE: / =/

o

(//O




CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE

EME 1-25 EOL

Unit'l', Sec. 25, T19S, R36E

Backhoe samples at the junction (source)

RICE Operating Company

ol Chloride Concentration'vs. Depth
3 61 1000
4 58
800
5 55 500
6 90 E 400
7 84 o 200 : -
0 ———— , - — — 4
4 5 6 7
Depth bgs (ft)

Groundwater = 43 ft.



Current Photodocumentation

'RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME 1-25 EOL

UL/I, Section 25, T19S, R36E

Facing south 2/4/2013

Facing west 2/4/2013



